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Oclober 23, 2000

BY FACSIMILE

Michael Verne

Federal Trade Commission
Premerger Notification Office
Room 303

Washingtor, DC 20580

Re: ‘nrpﬂmﬁm 4fe) Document Search

Dear ¥r. Vernc:

ing the
roposed

This letter will conlirm our telephone conversation on Qctober 19, 2000 re

prepa:ahon o+ the Hﬁcctt Ro-dmo filing in cononection wlﬂl
between

*and hat broke dnwn in June 1959, Bot
advice ehoul whether the tacts in this mattor evidenee 8 “clean break™ betoon negotanoens, so

that the 4(c) search in connection with: this transaction car be properly limited 1o recemt
negotiations, not including the time perfod in which there were prior unsuccessiol negotiabons.
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of negotigtions and rejection of the Fwerc wjdely reported in newspapers atud
documentead in inlernal Board minutes.
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Many months passed where therc were no furtier substantive discussions between the
parties with respect lo any pol;ennal meTpet, aoqulsmon or other combination. Some time
(N Betetild e

Rased on the facts that we discussed, you advised us that thers is enough evidenee to
supoprta “clean break™ jn negotiations (hat vecinmed between the patics in 1999 and the currernt
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L3 LRPorant issue,

Sincerely yours,






